University of Rhode Island

DigitalCommons@URI

Pell Letters (1978)

Education: National Endowment for the Arts and Humanities, Subject Files II (1962-1996)

8-17-1978

Pell Letters (1978): Correspondence 27

Claiborne Pell

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.uri.edu/pell_neh_II_64

Recommended Citation

Pell, Claiborne, "Pell Letters (1978): Correspondence 27" (1978). *Pell Letters (1978)*. Paper 34. https://digitalcommons.uri.edu/pell_neh_ll_64/34

This Correspondence is brought to you by the University of Rhode Island. It has been accepted for inclusion in Pell Letters (1978) by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@URI. For more information, please contact digitalcommons-group@uri.edu. For permission to reuse copyrighted content, contact the author directly.

File: Michael 582*6626*

Del Giudice
73 Beaufort St.

Providence, RI
August 17, 1978

Honorable Livingston L. Biddle, Jr. Chairman National Endowment for the Arts Washington, DC 20506

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I am taking the liberty of sending you the resume of Mr. Michael Del Giudice, A Rhode Islander who is interested in finding a position at the Arts Endowment.

Mr. Bel Giudice has recently earned his B.F.A. degree from the San Francisco Art Institute with a major in visual arts.

I would appreciate any consideration that you can giver to this talented young man.

With warm regards.

Ever sincerely,

Claiborne Pell

Enicosure

AC: CF

Michael Francis Del Giudice

73 Beaufort Street

Providence, R. I. 02908

Telephone (401) 272-2017

PERSONAL:

22 years old

single

EDUCATION:

B. F. A.

San Francisco Art Institute

1978

Major:

Painting

Courses included diverse assignments

in painting, drawing, sculpture, art

history and theory.

A. A.

Franconia College

Franconia, New Hampshire

1976

Major:

Visual Arts

Minor:

Performing Arts

Courses included diverse assignments

in painting, ceramics, sculpture,

drawing, graphics, art history, ballet,

theatre, set design.

High School: Alternate Learning Project

1974

Providence, R. I.

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE:

Public Health Intern

June - Sept. 1977-

R. I. Department of Health

Water Supply and Pollution Control

Providence, R. I.

Brook's Kitchen

800 Chestnut Street

San Francisco, Ca.

Park Patrolman

June - Sept. 1976-1975

R. I. Dept. of Natural Resourses

Providence, R. I.

Laborer

June - Sept. 1974-1973

R. I. Dept. of Transportation

Providence, R. I.

REFERENCES:

Will be furnished on request.